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DECKER “ COMPANY PLLC

CERTIFIED PLURBLIC ACCOUNTING

Warm Springs Business Center « 64 Warm Springs Avenue * Martinsburg, WV 25404

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

To the Board of Directors

Berkeley County Committee on Aging, Inc.
d/b/a Berkeley Senior Services
Martinsburg, West Virginia

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Berkeley County Committee on Aging, Inc.
(a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of September 30, 2014 and
2013, and the related statements of activities, cash flows, and revenue and expenses for the years then
ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.
Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Berkeley County Committee on Aging, Inc. as of September 30, 2014 and 2013, and the
changes in its net assets, cash flows, and revenue and expenses for the years then ended in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Phone 304-263-0200 - Fax 304-263-0737 - www.deckerandcompany.com




Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated January 15, 2015 on our consideration
of the Berkeley County Committee on Aging Inc's intemal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to
describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not
to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Berkeley County Committee on Aging Inc's
internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Decker L Company PLLC

January 15, 2015




Berkeley County Committee on Aging, Inc.
d/b/a Berkeley Senior Services
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
September 30, 2014 and 2013

ASSETS
2014 013
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 860,994 $ 683,143
Accounts receivable 238,708 401,715
Prepaid expenses & deposits 31,370 19,500
Total current assets 1,131,072 1,104,358
Property and equipment, net 956,073 1,118,423
Total assets $ 2,087,145 $2,222,781
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 12,643 $ 18,675
Accrued expenses 71,858 59,084
Total current liabilities 84,501 L5009
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 1,827,097 1,935,652
Board designated - building fund 150,000 150,000
Temporarily restricted 25,547 59,370
Total net assets 2,002,644 2,145,022
Total liabilities and net assets $2,087,145 $2,222,781

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

5




Berkeley County Committee on Aging, Inc.
d/b/a Berkeley Senior Services
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
For the years ended September 30, 2014 and 2013

Changes in unrestricted net assets
REVENUE AND SUPPORT
Federal and state financial assistance
Other grants
Medicaid waiver
Service Revenue
In-Kind Donations
Contributions and fundraising
Other income

Net assets (added to) released from restrictions

Total unrestricted revenue and support

EXPENSES
Program services
Fundraising
General and administrative

Total expenses
Decrease in unrestricted net assets
Changes in temporarily restricted net assets
Net assets added to (released from) restrictions
Increase (decrease) in temporarily restricted net assets
Increase (decrease) in net assets
Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end of year

2014 2013
$ 771,761 $ 873,516
60,000 64,437
477,568 668,687
685,534 765,607
169,505 169,063
83,112 75,716
6,534 4,896
2,254,014 2,621,922
33,823 711)
2,287,837 2,621,211
2,226,616 2,359,586
11,995 18,579
157,781 185,328
2,396,392 2,563,493
(108,555) 57,718
(33,823) 711
(33,823) ik
(142,378) 58,429
2,145,022 2,086,593
$ 2,002,644 $ 2,145,022

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Berkeley County Committee on Aging, Inc.
d/b/a Berkeley Senior Services
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the years ended September 30, 2014 and 2013

2014 2013
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets $ (142,378) $ 58,429
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 91,460 105,152
(Gain) Loss on disposal of property and equipment 81,555 (600)
Decrease in accounts receivable 163,007 62,365
Decrease in prepaid expenses (11,870) (12,402)
Increase in accounts payable (6,032) (10,840)
Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses 12,774 (15,390)
Net cash provided by operating activities 188,516 186,714
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment - 600
Property and equipment additions - (80,003)
Demolition costs (10,665) -
Net cash used in investing activities (10,665) (79,403)
Increase in cash and cash equivalents 177,851 107,311
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 683,143 575,832
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR $ 860,994 $ 683,143

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Berkeley County Committee on Aging, inc.
dib/a Berkeley Senior Services
STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES
For the year ended September 30, 2014

Direct Cost Indirect Cost Pool
CASE FAR  TITLENE e no e LIFE  LIGHTHOUSE OTHER PERSONAL
MANAGEMENT FOQOD SERVICE REC & SOCIAL RESPITE CARE TOTAL FUNDRAISING FACILITIES  ADMIN TOTAL
Revenus and support

State Grants

[H1v] - - - 2,251 - - - - - 2,251 - - 2,251
(= - - 35828 = - - - - - - 35,828 - - - 35,828
FAIR 2 52,987 - o = - - - - - 52,987 - = - 52,987
LIFE » - = = S = 205,595 - - - 205,595 - - - 205,595
Lighthouse/Client Tracking - - - L 3 - - 266,825 = - 266,825 s - - 266,825
SHIP & - = - - 2 - & 11,557 = 11.557 - o - 11,557

Total State Grants = 52,087 35,828 = 2,251 - 205,585 266,625 11,557 5 575,043 x it - 575,043
Federal Grants

ine i - 54,866 - 3 2 - - B - 54,866 = ” 54,866
o - - - - 4,124 - - - - - 4,124 - - - 4,124
g - - - - - 21304 - - - - 21,304 - - - 21,304
Low Income Energy Assistance - - - - i - £ 2 2,146 - 2,146 - o 2,146
nec - - - 114,278 - - - - - - 114,278 - - - 114,278

Total Federal Grants - - 54,866 114,278 4,124 21,304 - = 2,148 - 196,718 - = - 196,718
Other Governmental Grants. 5 = ) - = - r - - = - - - 60,000 60,000
Medicaid Walver - = - - - - = - 477,568 477 568 + - - 477,568
Case Management 23,747 = a 5 - - & . , - 23,747 = = = 23747
Community Care = - 5 o , . < . 555,279 555,279 - B = 555,279
In Kind Income. - - 12,185 4,500 - 4,454 2,138 18 1 7 23,487 = 623 145,395 169,505
Frogram Inceme - B,772 4,186 34,017 305 2210 9,511 15,045 25 - 74,071 - - ] 74,080
Donations 35 3 10,584 2,802 727 3,848 « - 6,568 1,216 25,783 135 - 8,441 34,358
Fundraising : - 1,075 1,141 = E - 4225 1,686 2 8,126 25,507 - 100 33,734
Transportation/Medicaid - - = - - - - - 13,482 - 13,482 = - - 13,482
United Way - - - - - - - 25748 - - 25748 - - 84 25,832
Miscellaneous - = = 5 - 500 - 5,000 2,718 287 8,505 - 150 5,983 14,668

Total revenue & support 23782 8775 28041 42,460 1,032 11,011 11,6848 50,035 24,580  1,034421 2,007,557 25,842 803 220012 2.254,014

Expenses

Abandonment Loss - Pink House - - = - - - - - - - - - 10,665 70,890 81,555
Advertising - 214 - 163 - 214 168 338 - 416 1,513 1,601 182 1,577 4,874
Personal Care Cverpayment - - - - - - - - 96 96 - - - 86
Depreciation - E . a 5 = £ . - . - - 91,460 i 91,460
Dues/Fees/Subscriptions - - - - - - - 270 - 375 845 - - 2,513 3,158
Equipment maintenance and repairs - - ® = = ¥ 375 98D 1,884 3,360 - 464 832 4,655
Food purchases - - 102 63,229 = - 34 58 BE7 234 64,324 1,299 - 141 65,764
Fuel 117 - 8,422 1,053 - 45 22715 - 323 48 33,722 7 32 606 34,437
Furniturefequipment purchase - - - - - - 2,000 504 - 2,017 4,521 - 291 4,811
Insurance . - - ] & c ¢ & < i - 4 e 17,295 17,295
Licenses & Permits - - - 2 - - 79 - - - 79 - 400 - 479
Mileage - 17 » - - 7 - 6,635 - 21,418 28,077 - ¢ - 28,077
Miscellanecus - - - - - - - - - 27 27 550 - - 577
Personnel expenses 38,925 41,161 92,008 62,845 6,618 30,341 110,288 227,864 10,721 925,421 1,544,273 2,872 19,449 170,608 1,737,203
Postage . - = 125 3 = = - - 29 154 - - 1,295 1,449
Printing - = - & = - 8 - 32 40 - - 7.200 7.240
Professional services - 8 . % - 9 708 208 342 a31 2,107 - 1,581 20,069 23,758
Rent - Building - 12,195 4,500 - 4,454 2,138 - - - 23,287 - - 144,713 168,000
Rent - Tower (Radio) - - - - - 1,512 - - - 1,512 - - - 1,812
Repairs & Maintenance - 11 951 - = 1 338 223 1,353 2,877 - 13,717 2522 19,116
Seminars, Conventians, Meefings - - = = 89 = - 4,072 4,161 79 - 225 4,466
Senior Activities - 348 - - - = - 300 - 648 - - - 648
Staff Incentives. - - - 31 - - - 5 69 63 168 S - 3,337 3,508
Supplies 92 43 871 7,852 - 119 3,874 1,179 744 4,899 19,873 1,261 1,003 12,645 34,881
Telephone 250 - 72 *: - 33 2,427 57 - 228 3,365 = - 6,558 8,924

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Berkeley County Committee on Aging, Inc.

d/bfa Berkeley Senior Services
STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES (Continued)

For the year ended September 30, 2014

Training - 75 100 10 - 75 150 444 20 1,967 2,841 - - 26 2,867
Vehicle repair and maintenance 80 2 3,121 12 - 3 9,867 - s 5 13,186 B & 442 13,629
Wirite off S a7 312 610 - - - 310 36 4,895 6,250 - - - 6,250
Utilities - - - - - - - 67 - 268 335 - 24,260 - 24,585
Volunteer Awards - - - - - ¥ - - - - - - o 132 132

Total direct expenses 37,463 41607 118,662 141,482 6618 35625 155,028 238,662 14,510 970,785 1761442 7728 163,593 463629 2,306,302
Faciliies cost pool allocation 1636 4,908 9,816 11,452 818 2,453 17,895 26,175 3272 83,432 161,957 1636  (163,593) & E
Administration cost pool allocation 2,631 10,522 13111 8,970 943 4,324 15438 55,243 5261 186,774 303,217 2,631 - (305,848) E
Tolal Expenses 41,730 57037 141,588 151,904 8379 42,402 169,461 320080 23,043 1,240,891 2,226,616 11,995 0 157,781 2,396,392
Change In Net Assats (17.946) 4725 (22,853) (5,166] (972) (10,087) 27,782 (3.220) 15251 (201,334) _ (213,823) 13,647 BO4 56,994 (142.378)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Barkslay County Commillce on Aging, Inc.
d/b/a Barksley Senior Sarvices
STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES
For the year ended Sepiember 30, 2013

Dirsct Cost Inciwect Cost Paol
I HOME INHOME REG & SuPPORT
craE RESPITE NITRITION SOCIAL SERWICE TRANSPORTATION __ UNCLASSIFIED  TOTAL FUNDRAISING __ FACLITIES ADMIN TOTAL
Revars and sugpot
State Granis
Ligithouse Graat 280,712 . 4 - ¢ 2,378 252379
W Carmunny Parmershi Grant a0 5 : 1,300 28848 . 31,040 . 23,300 a0t 59,250
et 72253 - 55438 149,754 . 323,070 3265 1.869) 324,466
Tolal State Granis 231512 72253 i 55,738 178700 = (ST - 26,565 3032 636,095
Federal Grants
Emerguncy oz And Shelier Prog . - 1868 - . - . 1,868 - . ] 1,668
Other - 5776 108,505 21,628 3850 33018 40878 235554 - - 235554
Tota) Federal Grants z 25778 71378 31628 3550 EEEIH] P ST R <X 7] B B 3 FELNF]
Publz Grants
Irrond Incorma - 2970 ] B3t . E i 11,809 2 157,254 169,053
United Wy 12892 i : B . . . 12892 : . - 12,892
Bervsiey County Srants - . - - : - . - - . . -
ECOLAB- Aher Hrs Actvib - - . - - . - B 2,000 - . 2,000
Ot g : > 2 1 b : - 1837 500 2437
Tatal Punic Grants EFL) Za7 5 [E5] 7 B = 75701 7600 1557 (SR 785,397
Other Gavernmentsl Granis
Sorkaley County Grarls ¥ B ¥ F: 3 - 2 3 35,000 20,000 55,000
ity OF i {SERF} 5.000 : - - - x - - - - 5,000
Tatal Other Governmental Granls £.000 - - - . - - 35,000 20,000 £0.000
Srogram Income 8 T Eaz S G TI5T B B - 0.102
Local Waich income 2 4,880 - 3 i i - = - s 4980
Donations. 214 1505 4545 10,405 526 174 - 11,579 100 13572 42,720
Carmmanty Care 282500 - - . - 380 . - E - 282860
Madicais Wabr 668,687 - - . . = - - B . 6BB.68T
Pamsanal Care (MadcadUnsys) 294,964 . - - - - &l . 294,984
Case Manageman! 31264 . £ - - - . a . 31.28¢
RM Assessments 28,654 B . - . - - . - . 28554
Review & Sign Worksheets HWERC 10203 - - - £ . - . + 10,203
Faciftivs Use - General - . 5 . - 4 . - 1215 10 1385
Computer Ciasses - . - 2130 . - . 2130 - - B 2130
WetcanTravel Vans i Z % % L 10848 10,944 - R 3 10944
Miscallanaous « . " - . - s . . 4485 895
Fundraising - - 827 a2 - E - 1789 26,506 - - 28,275
Tetal revenue & suppot 1,503 840 142,421 153,179 101270 57342 236 669 40576 2.317.597 40,085 64817 188,423 26219227
Exponses. -
L . - - 88 158 - 1448 BE - 831 23885
Buiding rezis and manlenanee . - - # 5 . - - - i E -
<0 Manags ment Overpayment a7 = & = < & . ar . - a7
Cepreeition - - - . - - - 105,152 - 108,152
DOues/Fees/ Subscriptions. e 224 - 56 4 . 55 + 2877 3316
Equipme il Masntenance 3nd répain. 1,720 86 - 802 - . - = 889 3607
Food parchases 11 488 60,967 1267 765 - 1235 2 9 65530
Fual 75 18 620 517 3127 28001 - 120 . 00 33663
Furmitirotequipment purchase 800 g - 1,300 - E 3,263 800 5168
HMANDIET kg cid Owerpaymert 30 - - - . . - - - 0
Indirect gost ] - 7,035 3063 - 5506 - . - (15,584} .
Insurance : Z . 2 - 1,396 - . 1891 i
Ucenses § Permts i 285 - 2 ) 2 - - E 3 323
Meaks - - . . 158 - E 2 184
Miedizard Transponaton Oversay . - - - 78 - 78
[ 6822 - . - - - - . 254 arm
Miscefananus - . . - - - "oy - 208 258
[Erp—— . - : . - . . - - -
Omer saraces - . - . - - . - - -
Fersonnal expenses, 1,237,366 135776 68,178 23108 136,551 @Az 1648323 8171 2822 228,008 1912328
Postage 3 : . . @ i 4 - 1,824 1,508
Printing 40 - a0 . = L - . 7280 7,437
Fredessonal servaes 5301 165 160 G 224 E . 455 13,867 0578
Rent - Builting 75500 13,440 10,640 1060 10640 . 1,680 - 71672 162,000
Fent- Tower (Ratiol - . - . 1,812 E - F . 1412
Rey 2 Mainlenance 589 - 2,454 - 538 - 155 37,881 1077 43338
Seminars, Canventions, Mestings 570 1,005 . : 196 . 273 B 2,532 4576
- 10 0 ¢ - - + . 610
41 138 182 - - - . . 7 7484
7263 1974 7,857 1585 2,388 - ono 1,872 L1 8,430 41,546
528 290 - 500 1,449 - 2765 T 6,437 9202
1351 1,360 . 75 E 5 - 2745 . 250 7 3471
61 £ 547 . 1476 17,831 # 2007 - - B43 20850
508 1595 576 . - a8 51 7763 E F ratn 9,182
2968 . - . . i i 3866 - 2302 2862 29170
} 2 : . : & : ; Z i 8 5
7380478 TETATS 58355 AT EEET] FOREN LR TR ¥ 1] 8T 786,480 308504 FEGEER
Faciities cost pocl 8/ acaton 86011 13883 27.367 13,684 13,683 13,684 1,955 170,087 1,855 {195 480} 23458 -
i 102,700 1,737 2.954 B.803 10,270 7,336 1,457 145,247 1867 - (146.714) -
1578130 157850 185,655 119.578 55325 228,757 730 2358588 18,470 - 185,328 2563,493
Tha ing noles are an int of the
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Berkeley County Committee on Aging, Inc.
d/b/a Berkeley Senior Services
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2014 and 2013

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization and Nature of Acfivities

The Berkeley County Committee on Aging, Inc. d/b/a Berkeley Senior Services is a non-stock, non-profit
corporation organized under the laws of the State of West Virginia and has been determined by the Internal
Revenue Service to be a tax-exempt organization under Internal Revenue Service Code Section 501(c)(3).

The Organization's mission is to provide transportation, nutrition, in-home care, case management, and referral
services to senior citizens of Berkeley County, West Virginia, all with the primary objective of improving their
quality of life.

The Organization relies principally on funding under Title Il of the Older Americans Act of 1965, as amended;
nutritional funding from the U.S. Department of Agriculture, allocations from the United Way; and Berkeley County
Commission. In addition, the Organization provides in-home care to seniors under Medicaid, Veteran's
Administration, and West Virginia Lighthouse programs.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the Organization have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting and
accordingly reflect all significant receivables, payables, and other liabilities.

Basis of Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows the requirements of the Not-for-Profit Presentation of Financial
Statements Topic of the FASB Accounting Standards Codification. Under the Standards, the Organization is
required to report information regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes of net
assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets. There
were no permanently restricted net assets at September 30, 2014 or 2013.

Revenue Recognition

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted support,
depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions.

All donor-restricted contributions are reported as an increase in temporarily or permanently restricted net assets,
depending on the nature of the restriction. When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction
ends or purpose restriction is accomplished), temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net
assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Contributed Services

The Organization receives a substantial amount of services donated by its volunteers in carrying out the
Organization’s mission. No amounts have been reflected in the financial statements for those services since they
do not meet the criteria for recognition under the Not-for-Profit Entities Revenue Recognition Topic of the FASB
Accounting Standards Codification.

Grants
Grants received by the Organization to provide for operations represent exchange transactions whereby the
Organization must provide services as outlined in the related grant agreements. As such, these grants are not

considered contributions and are not subject to the provisions of the Not-for-Profit Entities Revenue Recognition
Topic of the FASB Accounting Standards Codification.
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Berkeley County Committee on Aging, Inc.
d/b/a Berkeley Senior Services
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
September 30, 2014 and 2013

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, the Organization considers all unrestricted highly liquid
investments with maturities of 18 months or less fo be cash equivalents.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable represent fees due under service provider agreements and amounts due under grant
agreements. The Organization grants credit without collateral to its clients, most of whom are residents of the
area served by the Organization and insured under third-party payer agreements. Management has recorded the
receivables at their estimated net realizable value and has identified the accounts that it believes to be
uncollectible. At September 30, 2014 and 2013, accounts receivable consisted primarily of amounts due from the
Veterans Administration and Medicaid.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is carried at cost or, if donated, at the approximate fair market value at the date of
donation. All property and equipment is depreciated using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives
of the assets which range from five to forty years. The Organization's policy is to capitalize all property and
equipment costs in excess of $5,000. Maintenance and repairs are expensed as incurred.

Estimates

In preparing financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, management
must make estimates based on future events that effect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities as of the date of the financial statements, and revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

Income Tax

The Organization is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code.
The Organization believes they are no longer subject to income tax examinations for years prior to 2011.

Functional allocation of expenses

Certain costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefits. Allocations of costs by
function are based principally on specific identification of cost to program, supporting services, or fund-raising.
Non-specifically identified costs are based on management's allocation of time requirements for the various
functions based on its analysis of historical activities.

CASH

All of the Organization’s cash accounts are FDIC insured. Cash balances in excess of FDIC insurance limits, if
any, are uncollateralized. Management considers this to be a normal business risk.
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Berkeley County Committee on Aging, Inc.
d/b/a Berkeley Senior Services
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
September 30, 2014 and 2013

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Property and equipment consisted of the following at September 30, 2014 and 2013:

2014 2013

Building and improvements $1,530,208 $1,671,238
Equipment 46,433 46,433

Vehicles 420,797 420,797

Land 7,500 7,500

2,004,938 2,145,968

Less accumulated depreciation (1.048.865) (1.027 545)
Total $956,073 $1,118423

BOARD DESIGNATED — BUILDING FUND NET ASSETS

Board designated net assets represents cash funds the board of directors has designated to be used for a future
building project.

TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets, principally donated vehicles under the state of West Virginia 5310 grant, are
available for future periods once certain time and or use restrictions have been met.

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

In August 2014, the Organization entered into an agreement for the manufacturing and installation of a modular
building, to be used by the Organization, in the amount of $299,980. Management estimates the total cost of the
building, installation and furnishings to approximate $350,000. Also in August 2014, the Organization entered into
a $200,000 20 year note payable with a bank as partial financing for the modular building project. The remaining
cost will be paid for out of the Organization’s cash reserves.

The Organization is a defendant in a lawsuit filed by a former employee for wrongful termination. Management
believes the claim is without merit and intends to vigorously defend its position. The ultimate outcome of this case
cannot presently be determined. However, in the opinion of management, the disposition of the lawsuit will not
have a material effect on the Organization’s financial pasition or results of operations.

RETIREMENT PLAN

The Organization sponsors a defined contribution retirement plan under section 403(b) of the Internal Revenue
Code covering substantially all employees meeting certain eligibility requirements. The Organization matches
100% of the employee’s contribution up to 9% of the employee’s wages. Employer contributions approximated
$21,400 and $21,800 for 2014 and 2013 respectively, and are included as personnel expenses in the statement
of revenue and expenses.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

In preparing these financial statements, the Organization has evaluated events and transactions for potential
recognition or disclosure through January 15, 2015, the date the financial statements were available to be issued.
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DECKER ¥ COMPANY PLLC

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING

Warm Springs Business Center = 64 Warm Springs Avenue * Martinsburg, WV 25404

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON
AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors
Berkeley County Committee on Aging, Inc.
d/b/a Berkeley Senior Services

We have audited the financial statements of the Berkeley Senior Services (a nonprofit organization) as of and for
the year ended September 30, 2014, and have issued our report thereon dated January 15, 2015. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management of Berkeley Senior Services is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control
over financial reporting. In planning and performing our audit, we considered Berkeley Senior Service’s internal
control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our
opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Organization’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial
reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined
above.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Organization’s financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts,
and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of
financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no
instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standard.

Phone 304-263-0200 -+ Fax 304-263-0737 + www.deckerandcompany.com




This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Board of Directors, federal awarding
agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these
specified parties.

Decker <L Company PLLC

January 15, 2015
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rom 990

Depatment of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
P Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
P> Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2013

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning 10/01/13

and ending 09/30/14

B Check il applicable C Name of organization
D Address change Inc.

Berkeley County Committee on Aging,

D Employer identification number

23-7083302

D Name change Doing Business As Berkeley Senior Services
Number and street (or P.O. box if mai is not delivered to sireet address)
D Initial return

Room/suite E  Telephone number

304-263-8873

217 North High Street
D Teminated City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
D Amended retun

Martinsburg

G Gross receipts§

2,084,509

F Name and address of principal officer.
Linda Holtzapple
217 North High Street
Martinsburg

WV 25404
D Application pending

WV 25404

| Taxexempt stalus. |Y| 501(c)(8) m 501(c)

) o (insert no.) 4947(a)(1) or

m 527

1 wepsite: > www.berkeleyseniorservices.org

H(b) Are all subordinates included?

H(a) Is this a group return for subordinates? D Yes @ No

DYes DND

If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

H(c) Group exemption number »

K Form of organization: Iil Corporation |—| Trust ﬂ Association |_i Other P>

l L Year of formation: 1978

IM State of legal domicile: WV

Part | Summary
—‘ 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: o
@ _ Berkeley Senior Services offers a network of serv1ces enabllng senlors to o
< _remain 1ndependent partJ_c:Lpat:Lng members of our communlty
8 2 Check this box PD if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
s | 3 Number of voting members of the goveming body (Part V1, line 1a) 3 | 17
@ | 4 Number of independent voting members of the goveming body (Part VI, line 1b} S 4 | 17
E | & Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (Part V., line 2a) . 5 | 162
3| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 | 130
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 . ... ... ................coooooieiiiieeiieiieeene... 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl line 1h) 1,013,669 914,873
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, line 2g) 1,434,294 1,163,102
€ | 10 Investment income (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 4,896 -75,021
%1 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) L 0
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 2,452,859 2,002,954
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) i 0
g | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 1,915,800 1,740,070
@ | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 0
in’. b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) B 11::995
& | 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), fines 11a~11d, 11-248) 479,693 405,262
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13—17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2,395,493 2,145,332
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 57,366 -142,378
58 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
28 20 Total assets (Part X, fine 16) ... 2,222,781 2,087,145
22 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) . 77,759 84,501
25| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 _ 2,145,022 2,002,644
Part Il Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
Sign ’ Signature of officer I Date
Here } Linda Holtzapple Executive Director
Type or print name and litle
PrintType preparers name Preparer's signature Date Check E] if | PTIN
Paid David W. Decker, CPA pavid W. Decker, CPA 01/23/15| settemployed | PO0027876
Preparer | .ame » Decker & Company PLLC Firm's EIN P 20-5587110
Use Only 64 Warm Springs Ave
Fimn's address P Martinsburg, WV 25404 Phone no. 304-263-0200

May the IRS discuss this retum with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

; 4|—l Yes DNU

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
DAA
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Form 990 (2013) Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page 2
Part lll Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
GmdﬁSdm%bOcmMMsamwmmemndebawHmﬂnmEPmﬂw”mnﬂ,dwﬁm“mm,m____E]

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
Berkeley Senior Services offers 'a network of services enabllng seniors to

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ7 I:! Yes No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
senvices? ... i [ yes B Mo
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 2 120 262 including grants of § ) (Revenue $ )

transportat:.on , crisis intervention, newsletters,_ in-home health care, -
adult day care services, and meals to seniors.

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ ~  including grants of § ) (Revenue $ )

4c {(Code: ) (Expenses$  including grantsof$ ) (Revenue § )

4d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses P> 2,120,262
DAA Fom 990 (2013
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Form 990 (2013) Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page 3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,"
complete Schedule A 1 [ X
2 s the organization reqmred to complete Schedule B Schedule of Contributors (see |nstruct|ons) - 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposmon to
candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part 1 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in Iobbymg act|V|t|es or have a sectlon 501 (h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partit 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C,
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
“Yes," complete Schedule D, Part| 6 X
7  Did the crganization receive or hold a Cpnservatlon easement |nc|udang easements to preserve open space
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? if “Yes,” complete Schedule O, Patt. 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part Il 8 X
9  Did the crganization report an amount in F’art X Ine 21 for escrow or custodlai account habillty‘ serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule O, Partiv.~ 9 X
10  Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restncted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V 10 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts Vl
VI, VI, IX, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10?7 If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part VI - 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for |nvestments—other secuntles m Part X ime 12 thal is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl y 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, 1|r|e 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl M X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX ) 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes 'y complete Schedule D Part X o 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts XI and XII | , (12a| X |
b Was the organization mcluded in consolldated ndependent audlted ﬁnanmal statements for the tax year'? If Yes " and |f
the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and Xl is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If “Yes,” complete Schedue & 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaklng,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV~ | 14b X
15  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other 3531stanoe to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV U M £ X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 uf aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts llland V. 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contnbutlons on
Part VI, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il 18 X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gamlng actwmes on Part VIIl hne Qa'?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il i 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospﬂa! facilities? If Yes complete Schedule H e 20a X
b If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return’? ... | 20b

DAA

Form 990 (2013
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Form 990 (2013) Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page 4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or cther assistance to any domestic organization or
govemnment on Part [X, column (A), line 17 If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts land Il N I X
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to mlelduaEs in lhe Umted S’tales
on Part IX, column (A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il 22 X

23 Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensahon of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J e X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue W|th an outstandmg prlnc&pal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If "No," go to line 22 T X
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod exceptlon'? | 24D
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? | 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part| | 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit fransaction with a d|squai|fed perscm in a pnor

year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | ... |25b X

26  Did the organization report any amount on Part X hne 5 6 or 22 for recelvab es from or payables tu any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or

disqualified persons? If so, complete Schedule L, Part Il 26 X

27  Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance 10 an ofﬁoer dlrector trustee key empioyee

substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IlI T 1 4 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Parttv | 28a X
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete
¢ An entity of which a cumrent or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Pt inv 28c X
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes," complete Schedule M T X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M T X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations’? If Yes complete Schedule N,
32  Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes"
complete Schedule N, Partil U . . |82 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entlty d:sregarded as separaie from the orgamzatlon under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | T | X
34  Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R Parts II lll
or IV, and Part V, line 1 34 X
35a Did the crganization have a controlled ermty within the meanmg of section 512(b}(1 3}‘? o ... |S%%a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transactlon thh a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 | 35b
36  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . |.ss X
37  Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an ennty that is not a related orgamzatlon
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R,
Partvj ........................................................................................... 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
19? Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 | X

Form 990 (2013
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Form 990 (2013) Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page 5
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V D
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable | 1a 8
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not appllcable ......... i | O
Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? 1c
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmlttal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this retumn 2a | 162
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment taxretums? 2b | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? | 3a X
b If“Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No” to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O ‘ 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authonty
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? e 4a X
b If “Yes,’ enter the name of the forelgn country >
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90- 22 1 Report of Forelgn Bank and Frnancrat Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? | 5 X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $1 00 000 and dld the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? Ba X
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such oonmbutlons or
gifts were not tax deductible? 6b
7  Organizations that may receive deductlble contrlbutlons under sectlon 170(0)
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? 7a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services prowded’? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which |t was
required to file Form 82822 . .. i 7c X
d If “Yes” indicate the number of Forms 8282 ﬂed durrng the year i | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay prem|ums on a personal beneft contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 4 X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8 X
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 U X
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person7 O I - X
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a |Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 . |410a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club fac‘.llltles | 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders | M1a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts ls the organlzatlon ﬁllng Form 990 in lleu of Form 1041? 12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . . . | 12b
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedu]e O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified heath pans 1 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand o 13¢c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tannlng services durlng the tax year’> U B . X
b If "Yes," has it fled a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O ......... 14b

DAA

Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page 6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI . . . . ..o [zl___
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a  Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear | 1a | 17
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent L1b 17
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a busmess reiallonshlp W|th
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management dutles customanly performed by or under the dlrecé
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5  Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or uther persons who had the power to e!eci or appornt
one or more members of the governing body? . |Ta X
b Are any governance decisions of the crganrzatron reserved to (or subject io approval by) members
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? 7b X
8  Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the foilowmg
a The governing body? O - - | X
b Each committee with authonty to act on behalf of the governlng body’P N o |8 | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Sec’{lon A who cannol be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . I 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not requured by the Internal Revenue Code)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . |10a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governmg the acuvmee uf such chapters
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . ... | 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form’? . |Ma X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to line 13~~~ 122 | X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required fo disclose ennuaily mteresis that could glve rise to conﬂlcts7 | 12b X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how this was done 12¢ | X
13 Did the organization have a written whistieblower policy? U M £ X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? R C N I S
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a revlew and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official L 15a | X
b Other officers or key employees of the organizaton S Bt 11+ X
If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see msiructlons) -
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? 16a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization follow a wrmen poilc:y or procedure requmng the orgamzatlon to evaluate |ts
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? T — 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be fled» Wv
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if apphcab ) 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
D Own website @ Another's website @ Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)
19  Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20  State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organization: B+ Linda Holtzapple 217 North High Street
Martinsburg WV_25404 304-263-8873

DAA Form 990 (2013
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Form 990 (2013) Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302

Page 7

Part VI
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this PartVil . . ...

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and

[l

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

o List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

e List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than

$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organizations compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (8) ) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Titie Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per {do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of
week box, unless person is both an from related other
(list any officer and a director/trustee) the organizations compensation
hours for = = S e e organization (W-2/1098-MISC) from the
related aela | 5|2 [BE]8 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations Eé :g: @ g g;ﬁ; % and related
below dotted g2 2 = "8 organizations
ling) I = = 3
@ :(g %—
(hRev. Eddie Edmonds
............................ 1.00
President 0.00 |X X 0 0 0
(2) Jean Bibby
2200
Vice Preident 0.00 |X X 0 0 0
(3)Guy Avey, III
) L0000
Secretary/Treasurer 0.00 | X X 0 0 0
(4)Ron Collins
, 1.00
Member 0.00 |X 0 0 0
5yWilliam Cornett
1.00
Member 0.00 |X 0 0 0
() Hans Fogle
] 2200
Member 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(7} Judy Gilpin
e, 1.00
Member 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(8) Joseph Ferretti
R 1.00
Member 0.00 |X 0 0 0
9 Elaine Mauck
o ——— A
Member 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(10) Jerry Olsen
] 100
Member 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(1) Craig Potter
] 200
Member 0.00 [X 0 0 0

DAA

Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page 8
Part VIl Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and tile Average Pasition Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per (do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of
week box, unless person is both an from related other
(list any officer and a directortrusiee) the organizations compensation
hours for P g = Ta = organization (W-2/1089-MISC) from the
related f2| 2|8 | 2|32 g (V-2/1098-MISC) organization
organizations 3% = 2 | o 28| & and related
below dotted g'ﬂ_’ ‘% % %’8 organizations
line) = o s 2
ol & S
= g
(12)Rose Straley
|00
Member 0.00 |X 0 0
(13yChristopher Strovel
o 1.00
Member 0.00 |X 0 0
(14)Bonnie Stubblefijeld
1.00
Member 0.00 |X 0 0
(15)Robert Grubb
) 0200
Member 0.00 |X 0 0
(1s)Richard Dennis
)00
Member 0.00 |X 0 0
(inMary Jo Brown
_______ 1.00
Member 0.00 |X 0 0
(18)
(19)
1b Sub-total . . o | 4
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A | I
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) . I <
2 Total number of individuals (mcludlng but not hmlted to those hsted above) who received more than $100,000 in
reporiable compensation from the organization » 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensatlon and other compensanon from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes," complete Schedule J for such
individual . e 4
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue cnmpensanon ‘from any unrelated organlzatlon or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
A B C
Name and b(us)mess. address Descr\puo(n )of services Comp(el?sation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who

received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization P

DAA

Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) Berkeley County Committee on Aging,

23-7083302

Page 9

Part Viil

Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl ..

[]

)

(D)

Total [fg\,eme Relgejd or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512-514

££| 1a Federated campaigns | 1a 25,832
gé b Membership dues | 1b
g"‘ ¢ Fundraising events | 1c
5.5 d Related organzations | 1d
#E| e Goemment grants (contibutions) | e 831,761
5?3 A other contiousons, gifs, rans,
f:ijg and similar amounts not included above 1f 57,280
| 9 Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-11: S
OF| h Total. Addlines 1a-1f .. ... ... ... crgen B 914,873
bt Busn. Code
S| 2a  services . |623000 685,534 685,534
o b Medicaid Payments 623000 477,568 477,568
3 . B et U
5
sl d
b= f All other program service revenue . ........
& | g Total. Add lines 2a—2f D 1,163,102
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest,
and other similar amounts) P 6,534 6,534
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P>
5 Royalties . >
(i) Real (i) Personal
6a Gross rents
b Less rental exps.
¢ Rental inc. or (loss)
d Net rental income or (I0sS) .................. ... »
7a Gross amount from (i} Securities (i) Other
sales of assels
other than invenlory|
b Less: cost or other
basis & sales exps. 81,555
¢ Gain or (loss) 81,555
d Netgainor (1088) ....................... » -81,555 -81,555
o | 8a Gross income from fundraising events
E (not including &
EE of contributions reported on line 1c).
o See Part IV, line18 a
g. b Less: direct expenses b
& ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ... .. >
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See PartIV, line1®  a
b less: direct expenses b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities .. .. . .. »
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
retums and allowances ~ a
b Less:costofgoodssold =~ b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ......... P
Miscellanecus Revenue Busn. Code
11a
b
¢ B I P e
d All otherrevenue . . ... .. . .. . ...
e Total. Add lines 11a—11d | 4
12 Total revenue. See instructions. ... .. .. > 2,002,954 1,088,081 0

DAA

Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013)

Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302

Page 10

Part IX

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

©

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total g:c;enses Progra!?service Management and Fundraising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIIl. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to govemments and
organizations in the U.S. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the US. See Part IV, line 22
3 Grants and other assistance to governments
organizations, and individuals outside the
U.S. See Part IV, lines 15and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current oﬁ'cers d|rectors
trustees, and key employees
6 Compensation not included above, fo dlsqualcf ed
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)B)
7 Other salaries and wages 1,737,203 1,544,273 190,058 2,872
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefts 2,867 2,841 26
10 Payroll taxes
11 Fees for services (non employees)
a Management
b Legal
¢ Accountng 23,758 2,107 21,651
d Lobbying
e Professional fundralsmg services. See Part IV line 17
f Investment management fees =
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of Ime 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O.) )
12 Advertising and promotion 4,874 14513 1,760 1,601
13 Office expenses L 61,936 25,093 35,042 1,801
14 Information technology
15 Royalies
16 Occupancy 43,711 3,212 40,499
17 Travel 62,514 61,799 638 77
18 Payments of travel or enterlalnment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 4,465 4,160 226 79
20 Interest ) o
21 Payments to afﬁllates N o
22 Depreciation, deple’non and amoriization 91,461 91,461
23 Insurance 17,295 17,295
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
a Food Purchases - 65,764 64,324 141 1,299
b Vehlcle Repair & Malnt - 13,629 13,186 443
¢ Write Off 6,250 6,250
d Furnlture/Equlpment Purch 4,811 4,520 291
e All other expenses 4,794 295,523 -294,995 4,266
25 Total functional expenses. Add lmes 1 through 24e 2 ’ 145 ’ 332 2 / 120 r 262 13 7 075 11 s 995
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here b
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) . .. .. .......
DAA Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013)

Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302

Page 11

Part X Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X i e D_
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest bearing e 100| 1 100
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 683,043 2 860,894
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts receivable, net 401,715 a 238,708
5 Loans and other recervables from current and former off icers, dlrectors
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Part Il of Schedue . 5
6 Loans and other receivables from olher dlsqual:ﬁed persons (as def ned under secilon
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
) organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of SchedueL 6
§ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
< | 8 Inventories for sale or use e 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 19,500] 9 31,370
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 2,004,938
b Less: accumulated depreciation 4o 1,048,865 1,118,423 10c 956,073
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 11
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 ) L 12
13  Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 114~~~ 13
14 Intangible assets i 14
15  Other assets. SeeParTIV line 11 i 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) . 2,222,781 18 2,087,145
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 77,759 17 84,501
18 Grants payable 18
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilties ) 20
21 Escrow or custodial accnunt Mabmty Complete Part V of Schedule D 21
@ 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
= trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
E disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule L o 22
— {23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third pames 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related thrrd
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D L 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 ihrough 25 77,759 26 84,501
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P @ and
§ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
& |27 Unrestricted net assets 2,085,652 27 1,977,097
& |28 Temporarily restricted net assets 59,370] 28 25,547
B 129 Permanently resticted net assets ‘ 29
T Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P> |:| and
5 complete lines 30 through 34.
ﬁ 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
2 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or eqmpment fund e 31
g 32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds L 32
33 Total net assets or fund balances 2,145,022 33 2,002,644
34 Total liabiliies and net assets/fund balances . 2,222,781 34 2,087,145

DAA

Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page 12
Part Xl Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart XI .. ... ... ... .. ...

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIIl, column (A), line 12 1 2,002,954
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 2,145,332
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 -142,378
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) 4 2,145,022
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5
6 Donated services and use of faciites 6
7 Investment expenses 7
8 Prior peried adjustmenis o 8
9  Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explam in Schedule O) o L 9
10  Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
33, column (B)) 10 2,002,644
Part Xl Financial Statements and Reportlng
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part X0 ... ... ..o D
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash @ Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
D Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? i 2b | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audl‘led on a
separate basis, consclidated basis, or both:
@ Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? | 2¢ | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 | 3 X
b If "Yes,” did the organization undergo the required aud|t or audﬂs’? If the orgamzatlon dld not undergﬂ 1he
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. .. ......................... 3b
Form 990 (2013

DAA
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support il S
{Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 201 3
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Depariment of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to lf'ublic
Intemal Revenus Service P Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8g0. Inspection
Name of the organization Berkeley CO'l.lIltY Committee on Ag:i.ng, Employer identification number
Inc. 23-7083302

Part |

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1

2
3
4

10
11

A church, convention of churches, or assodciation of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

A school described in section 170(b)(1){A)ii). (Aftach Schedule E.)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:

An orgamzatlon operated for the benefit of a college or unlversﬁy owned or openated by a governmentai umt descnbed in
section 170(b){1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1){A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lil.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section
509(a){3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a D Type | b D Type |l c I:] Type llI-Functionally integrated d D Type llI-Non-functionally integrated
By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than ane or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1)
or section 509(a)(2).

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, or Type Il supporting
organization, check this box D
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organlzatmn accepted any glft or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (ii) and Yes | No
(iii) below, the goveming body of the supported organization? . |Mel)
(iiy A family member of a person described in (i) above? R 11g(ii)
(lu}A35%cnntrolledentltyofapersondescrlbed|n(|)or(||)above'?“_‘m_‘_______‘m.m 7 ) R AL (1)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization (iv) Is the organization | (v} Did you nofify {vi) Is the (vii) Amount of monetary
organization (described on lines 1-9 in cal. {i) listed in your | the organization in |organization in col. support
above or IRC section goveming document? col. (i) of your (i) organized in the
(see instructions)) support? us?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
(A)
(B)
()
(D)
(E)
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2013 Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page 2
Part li Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part Ill. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) B (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”y 1,034,457 1,168,192 944,151 1,013,669 914,873 5,075,342
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 =~ ) 1,034,457 1,168,192 944,151 1,013,669 914,873 5,075,342
5  The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f)
6  Public support. Subtract ImeSfrom I|ne4 5,075,342
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) B> {a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total
7  Amounts from line 4 ) 1,034,457 1,168,192 944,151 1,013,669 914,873 5,075,342
8  Gross income from |nterest dl\ndends
payments received on secuntles loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUrCES 10,487 8,915 6,707 4,296 6,534 36,939
9  Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on .. ..
10  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
{Explain in Part IV.) -
11 Total support. Add lines 7 thmugh 10 5,112,281
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) | 12 1,169,636
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's ﬁrst second thlrd fourth or ffth tax year as a sectlon 501((:}(3
organization, check this box and stop here ... ... > |—|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column () . = 14 99.28%
15  Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part II, line 14 15 99.10%
16a 33 1/3% support test—2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 13 and hne 14 is 33 1!3% or more, chec:k ’[hIS
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ) | 2
b 33 1/3% support test—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 1Ga and Ime 15 is 33 1.’3% or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization N ) b D
17a  10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b and I|ne 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
orgaNiZatoN > D
b  10%-facts-and- cnrcumstances test—2012 If the organ zatlon dad not check a box on hne 13 16a 16b or 173 and Ilne
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization S _ DD
18  Private foundation. If the orgamzat on d:d not check a box on Ime 13 163 16b 173 or 17b check this box and see

instructions

> []

DAA
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Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Berkeley County Committee on Aging,

23-7083302

Page 3

Part Ill

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) B>

1

7a

c
8

Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership
fees received. (Do not include any "unusual
grants.") .o
Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

Gross receipts from acfivities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

Tax revenues levied for the

organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through5

Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3

received from other than disqualified

persons that exceed the greater of $5,000

or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

Add lines 7a and 7b

Public support (Subtract line 7c from
line 6)

(a) 2009

(b) 2010

(c) 2011

(d) 2012

(e) 2013

(f) Total

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P>

9
10a

11

12

13

14

Amounts from line 6

Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from similar sources . ...

Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

Add lines 10aand 10b

Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on .

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part IV.)

Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and 12.)

organization, check this box and stop here

{a) 2009

(b) 2010

(c) 2011

(d) 2012

(e) 2013

(f) Total

> [ ]

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage -

15  Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, coluvwn ¢ty ... |15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 15 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2013 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column () 17 %
18  Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line

17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ) [ D

b 33 1/3% support tests—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > H

20  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions _ >

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2013 Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page 4
Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; and
Part Il line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
DAA
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990,

OMB No. 15450047

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

2013

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Berkeley County Committee on Aging,

Inc. 23-7083302

Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number at end of year

2 Aggregate contributions to (during year}

3 Aggregate grants from (during year)

4 Aggregate value at end of year

5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor adwsors in wntmg that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control?

l:] Yes D No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? . . D Yes D No
Part Il Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easementa 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic s’rructure |nc:1uded in (a) L 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred released extlngwshed or termlnated by the orgamzatron during the
tax year
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located B
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, mspecllon handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? ) l:] Yes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservatlon easemems durmg the year
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
8 Does each conservatron easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)
(i) and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? . ; D Yes I:] No
9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organlzatron repons conservatlon easements in |ts revenue and expense stalement and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

Part 11l Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

a
b

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
waorks of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part Xlll, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i} Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIIl, line 1 s

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X |
If the organization received or held wnrks of art hrstonca\ treasures or other 5|m|Iar assets for fnanfnal gam prowde the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
Revenues included in Form 890, Part Vil line1
Assets included in Form 990, Part X .

il

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructlons for Form 990

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page 2
Part Il Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d H Loan or exchange programs

b Scholarly research Other

¢ Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
Xl

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? .. .. ... ... .. ... . .. D Yes D No
Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, PartXx? L
b If "Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIlI and complete the foﬂowmg tabie

|:| Yes D No

Amount
¢ Beginning balance . e
d Additions during the year
e Distributions during the year e
f Ending balance U |

2a Did the mgannzahon |nc|ude an amount on Form 990 Partx !me 21’? L D Yes | | No
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xlll. Check here if the explanatlon has been prowded in Part XIll B A S A '
Part V Endowment Funds.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(c) Two years back

(a) Curment year (b) Prior year (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and
losses o
d Grants or scholarshlps o

e Other expenditures for facilities and

programs L
f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance

2 Provide the estimated perceniage of 1he current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowmentp %
b Permanent endowment B %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment P %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and Zc should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizatons IO 3a(i)
(ii} related organizations L | Bali)

b If “Yes” to 3afii), arethere%atedorgamzatlonsI|stedasreqmredonScheduleR7 O 1 -}

4 Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis () Accumuated (d) Bock value
{investment) (other) depreciation
1a Land 7,500 7,500
b Bmldmgs o 1,530,208 658,008 872,200
¢ Leasehold |mpr0vements L
d Equipment 46,433 43,318 3 r 115
e Other . .. . 420,797 347,539 73,;258
Total. Add lines 1a through Te. (Column (d) st equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10( )} ,,,,,,, B 956,073

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page 3
Part VIl  Investments—Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

{a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (c) Methad of valuation:
{including name of security} Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatves

(2) Closely-held equity interests .

B O e e L T S R L
L

B ) ST o -
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) >
Part VIl Investments—Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{a) Description of investment (b) Book value {c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

= = =~
N

|~
B I
= = |-= = = =

g ll il o

7)
(8)
(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) B
Part IX Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description {b} Book value

(1)
(2)
(3)
4)
(5)
(6)
(7
(8)
(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 890, Part X, col. (B) line 15.) . T <
Part X Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

line 25.
1 (a) Description of liabiity (b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

(2)

3)

4)

(5)

(6)

€]

(8)

9
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) »
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XlII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part X 4D_
DAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page 4
Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . 1 2,252,509
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains on investments 2a
b Donated services and use of facilies 2b 168,000
¢ Recoveries of prior year grants 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XLy 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 168,000
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 2,084,509
4 Amounts included on Form 990 Part VIII Ilne 12 but not on I\ne 1
investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 70 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIL} 4b —81 ;555
c Add lines 4aand 4b 4c =81...555
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.) 5 2,002,954
Part XII Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements Wlth Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 2,394,887
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of faciltes | 2a 168,000
b Prior year adjustments 2b
¢ Other IOSSES .................................................... zc
d Other (Describe in Part XIIL) . 2d
e Add lines 2athrough 2d ... 2e 168,000
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 ) S 3 2,226,887
4 Amounts included on Form 990 Par’( LX Ilne 25 but not on hne 1:
a Invesiment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line7o | 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIIl) 4b -81,555
¢ Addlinesdaand 4b ... |f% -81,555
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Partl, fine18) . . . ... .. |5 2,145,332
Part Xlll Supplemental Information
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part ll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b: Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2: Part X, lines 2d and 4b: and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.
Part XI, Line 4b - Revenue Amounts Included on Return - Other
Abandonment loss included with expenses on financials § . -81,555
Part XII, Line 4b - Expense Amounts Included on Return - Other
Abandonment loss reported with revenues on return = § 81,555

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page 5
Part Xlll Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013

DAA
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB No_ 15450047
{Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 201 3
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open 1‘.? Public
Intemal Revenue Senvce P Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the crganization 'Berkeley County COITII'I’.'L'L ttee on Ag:l.ng 5 Employer identification number
Inc. 23-7083302

Form 990, Part VI, Line 1lb - Organization's Process to Review Form 9so0
At the direction of the Board, the treasurer of the board is authorized to.
review the form 990 before it is submitted. = ..
 Form 990, Part VI, Line 12c - Enforcement of Conflicts Policy . .. ...
The organization has a written conflict of interest policy and all board

members are required to sign annually. We consistently monitor it with our

Facilities Manager. This is usually done through salary comparisons of

other similar agencies in the area. =

 Form 990, Part VI, Line 15b - Compensation Process for Officers

 The Berkeley Senior Services Board of Directors establishes the salaries

 financial statements available to the public upon request. .

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013)
DAA
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302
Form 990, Part XI, Line 9 - Reconciliation of Changes - Other
Abandonment loss included with expenses on financials . $ 81,555
Abandonment loss reported with revenues on return $ . —81,555

DAA

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013)
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4562 Depreciation and Amortization OMB No. 15450172
Form . & "
{Including Information on Listed Property) 201 3
Department of the Treasury Attachment
Intemal Revenue Service (99) P~ See separate instructions. P Attach to your tax return. Sequence No. 179
Name{s) shown on retum Berkeley County Committee on Aging, Identifying number
Inc. 23-7083302

Business or activity to which this form relates
Indirect Depreciation
Part | Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179
Note: If you have any listed property, complete Part VV before you complete Part |.

1 Maximum amount (see instructions) R | 500,000
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see |nstructrons) e 2
3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation (see instructions) 7 3 2,000,000
4  Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter -0- T
5 Dollar limitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-. If married filing separateiy, see |nstruc’i|ons T 5
6 (a) Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost
Listed property. Enter the amount from line29 7
8  Total elected cost of section 179 property. Addamountsincolumn() IlneSGano‘T’ T A :
9  Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of line 5 or line 8 I -
10  Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2012 Form 4562 R 10
11 Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line 5 (see |nstruct=oz15) ..... 11
12  Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but do not enter more than line 11 . . . . .. . . 12
13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2014. Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12 > | 13 ]
Note: Do not use Part Il or Part Ill below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.
Part Il Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Do not include listed property.) (See instructions.)
14  Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service
during the tax year (see instructions) e 14
15  Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election 15
16 Other deprediation (including ACRS) . ... ... 16 91,461
Part lll MACRS Depreciation (Do not |nclude i|sted property ) (See 1nstruct|0ns)
Section A
17  MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2013 ... ... .. ... . . 17 | 0
18 If you are electing to group any assets placed in service during the tax year into one or more general asset accounts, check here ., .. ... .. . P ﬂ
Section B—Assets Placed in Service During 2013 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System
(b) Month and year (c) Basis for depredation (d) Recovery
(a) Classification of property placed in (businessfinvestment use (e) Convention (f) Method (g) Depreciation deduction
service only-see_instructions) period
19a  3-year property
b 5-year property
¢ T-year property
d 10-year property
e 15-year property
f 20-year property
g 25-year property 25 yrs. S/L
h Residential rental 27.5 yrs. MM S/L
property 27.5 yrs. MM SiL
i Nonresidential real 39 yrs. MM S/L
property MM SiL
Section C—Assets Placed in Service During 2013 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20a_ Class life SIL
b 12-year 12 yrs. S/L
¢ 40-year 40 yrs. MM S/L
Part IV Summary (See instructions.)
21 Listed property. Enter amount from line 28 L2
22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in calumn (g) and Ime 21 Enter here
and on the appropriate lines of your retum. Partnerships and S corporations—see instructions ... 22 91,461
23 For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the
portion of the basis attributable to section 263A costs . ... .. .. ........ ... .. .. ... 23

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. Fom 4562 (2013
DAA There are no amounts for Page 2




10416 Berkeley County Committee on Aging,
23-7083302 Federal Asset Report

FYE: 9/30/2014 Form 990, Page 1

01/23/2015 10:49 AM

Date Bus Sec Basis
Asset Description In Service  Cost % 179Bonus _for Depr  PerConv Meth Prior Current
Other Depreciation:

2 (#0) 2005 Dodge Caravan 3/03/06 16,784 16,784 5 MO S/L 16,784 0

3 (#10) 2007-Ford E350 2/05/07 44,433 44433 5 MO S/L 44,433 0

4 (#11) 2008 Chevy Van 12/11/07 21,048 21,048 5 MO S/L 21,048 0

5 2007 Suzuki 5/27/08 15,980 15980 5 MO SL 15,980 0

6 2009 Toyota Corolla 9/15/08 16,339 16,339 5 MO S/L 16,339 0

8 (#14) 2009 Ford E350 3/25/09 44,885 44885 5 MO S/L 43,090 1,795

9 (#15) 2009 Dodge Caravan 5/20/09 21,360 21,360 5 MO S/L 20,506 854

10 (#16) Kia Sedona 5/27/09 14,657 14,657 5 MO S/L 12,703 1,954

11 (#17) 2010 Ford E450 10/14/09 52,012 52,012 5 MO S/L 41,610 10,402

12 2010 Ford Ranger Hot 5/18/10 36,246 36,246 5 MO S/L 24,164 7,249

13 (#19) 2010 Dodge Gran 4/07/10 32,184 32,184 5 MO S/L 22,529 6,437

14 House 201 (Pink House) 6/01/94 68,200 68,200 39 MO S/L 33,626 291
Sold/Scrapped: 12/06/13

15 Building Improvements 3/03/81 44421 44421 16 MO S/L 44421 0

16 Inspection 9/01/94 9,198 9,198 39 MO S/L 4,477 40
Sold/Scrapped: 12/06/13

17 Furnace (Pink House) 9/01/94 3,500 3,500 39 MO S/L 1,705 15
Sold/Scrapped: 12/06/13

18 Building Improvements 5/01/95 18,702 18,702 39 MO S/L 8,790 80
Sold/Scrapped: 12/06/13

19 Building Improvements 5/01/95 3,980 3,980 39 MO S/L 1,869 17
Sold/Scrapped: 12/06/13

20 Building Improvements 6/30/95 18,950 18,950 39 MO S/L 8,854 80
Sold/Scrapped: 12/06/13

21 Walk-In 9/30/96 29,621 29,621 20 MO S/L 25,301 1,481

22 Building Improvements 9/30/98 957,431 957,431 40 MO S/L 327,663 23,936

23 Building Improvements 12/31/98 248,773 248,773 40 MO S/L 91,733 6,219

24 Secuirty 3/17/99 4,059 4,059 10 MO S/L 4,059 0

25 Rubber Tiles 9/30/00 11,100 11,100 10 MO S/L 11,100 0

26 Paving 7/11/01 61,569 61,569 7 MO S/L 61,569 0

27 Air Conditioner 8/29/01 12,090 12,090 10 MO S/L 12,090 0

29 Building Improvements 9/30/04 59,618 59,618 40 MO S/L 13,412 1,491

30 Basement Buildout 10/22/04 18,000 18,000 40 MO S/L 3,865 450

31 Basement Buildout 10/22/04 1,491 1,491 40 MO S/L 803 38

32 Phone & Voicemail System 10/29/04 3,917 3,917 10 MO S/L 3,362 392

33 Heat Pump (Pink House) 5/08/07 6,000 6,000 10 MO S/L 3.850 100
Sold/Scrapped: 12/06/13

34 Air Conditioner (Pink House) 5/08/07 6,500 6,500 10 MO S/L 4,171 108
Sold/Scrapped: 12/06/13

75 Savin 4018D Copier 8/10/05 2,449 2449 5 MO S/L 2,449 0

76 Computers & Monitors 8/25/05 6,910 6910 5 MO S/L 6,910 0

77 Savin 2527 Copier 11/21/05 2,250 2,250 5 MO S/L 2,250 0

78 Imperial Convestion Oven 3/27/07 3,042 3,042 5 MO S/L 3,042 0

79  Gazebo 6/10/08 8,474 8474 10 MO S/L 4,520 847

80 Land (Pink House) 6/01/94 7,500 7,500 0 -- Land 0 0

81 Replace Sidewalk (Pink House) 3/19/09 6,000 6,000 15 MO S/L 2.000 67
Sold/Scrapped: 12/06/13

82 Automatic Doors 2/05/10 9,450 9450 7 MO200DB 7,974 443

3 2008 Toyota Highlander 10/22/10 24 865 24865 5 MO S/L 14,505 4,973

84  Computers 11/30/10 19,391 19,391 5 MO S/L 10,988 3,878

85 Building Improvements 9/30/03 72,585 72,585 40 MO S/L 18,148 1,815

86 2013 Toyota Sienna 3/18/13 28,949 28949 5 MO S/L 2,895 5,790

87 (#22) Ford E-350 Van w/lift 3/07/13 51,094 51,094 5 MO S/L 5,961 10,219

Total Other Depreciation 2,146,007 2,146,007 1,027,548 91,461

Total ACRS and Other Depreciation 2,146,007 2,146,007 1,027,548 91,461

Grand Totals 2,146,007 2,146,007 1,027.548 91,461

Less: Dispositions and Transfers 141,030 141,030 69,342 798

Less: Start-up/Org Expense 0 0 0 0

Net Grand Totals 2,004,977 2,004,977 958.206 90,663




10416 Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 01/23/2015 10:49 AM

23-7083302 Depreciation Adjustment Report
FYE: 9/30/2014 All Business Activities
AMT
Adjustments/
Form Unit Asset Description Tax AMT Preferences

There are no assets that meet the criteria of this report




10416 Berkeley County Committee on Aging,

23-7083302

FYE: 9/30/2014

01/23/2015 10:49 AM

Future Depreciation Report FYE: 9/30/15
Form 990, Page 1

Date In
Asset Description Service Cost Tax AMT
Other Depreciation;

2 (#6) 2005 Dodge Caravan 3/03/06 16,784 0 0
3 (#10) 2007-Ford E350 2/05/07 44,433 0 0
4 (#11) 2008 Chevy Van 12/11/07 21,048 0 0
5 2007 Suzuki 5/27/08 15,980 0 0
6 2009 Toyota Corolla 9/15/08 16,339 0 0
8 (#14) 2009 Ford E350 3/25/09 44,885 0 0
9 (#15) 2009 Dodge Caravan 5/20/09 21,360 0 0
10 (#16) Kia Sedona 5/27/09 14,657 0 0
11 (#17) 2010 Ford E450 10/14/09 52,012 0 0
12 2010 Ford Ranger Hot 5/18/10 36,246 4,833 0
13 (#19) 2010 Dodge Gran 4/07/10 32,184 3,218 0
15 Building Improvements 3/03/81 44,421 0 0
21 Walk-In 9/30/96 29,621 1,481 0
22 Building Improvements 9/30/98 957,431 23,935 0
3 Building Improvements 12/31/98 248,773 6,219 0
24 Secuirty 3/17/99 4,059 0 0
25 Rubber Tiles 9/30/00 11,100 0 0
26 Paving 7/11/01 61,569 0 0
27 Air Conditioner 8/29/01 12,090 0 0
29 Building Improvements 9/30/04 59,618 1,490 0
30 Basement Buildout 10/22/04 18,000 450 0
31 Basement Buildout 10/22/04 1,491 37 0
32 Phone & Voicemail System 10/29/04 3917 163 0
75 Savin 4018D Copier 8/10/05 2,449 0 0
76 Computers & Monitors 8/25/05 6,910 0 0
77 Savin 2327 Copier 11/21/05 2,250 0 0
78 Imperial Convestion Oven 3/27/07 3,042 0 0
79 Gazebo 6/10/08 8,474 847 0
80 Land (Pink House) 6/01/94 7,500 0 0
82 Automatic Doors 2/05/10 9,450 443 0
83 2008 Toyota Highlander 10/22/10 24,865 4,973 0
84 Computers 11/30/10 19,391 3,879 0
85 Building Improvements 9/30/03 72,585 1,814 0
86 2013 Toyota Sienna 3/18/13 28,949 5,790 5,790
&7 (#22) Ford E-350 Van w/lift 3/07/13 51,094 10,219 10,219
Total Other Depreciation 2,004,977 69,791 16,009

Total ACRS and Other Depreciation 2,004,977 69,791 16,009

Grand Totals 2,004,977 69,791 16,009
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Form 990 Two Year Comparison Report 2012 & 2013
For calendar year 2013, or tax year beginning 10/01 /13 , ending 09/30/14
Name Taxpayer Identification Number
Berkeley County Committee on Aging,
Inc. 23-7083302
2012 2013 Differences
1. Contributions, gifts, grants | 1. 75,716 83,112 7,396
2. Membership dues and assessments | 2
3. Government contriputions and grants | 3. 937,953 831,761 -106,192
2 | 4. Program service revenue 4. 1,434,294 1,163,102 -271,192
£ | 5. Investment income 5. 4,296 6,534 2,238
> | 6. Proceeds from tax exempt bonds | 6.
@ | 7. Net gain or (loss) from sale of assets other than inventory LT 600 -81,555 -82,155
8. Net income or (loss) from fundraising events 8.
9. Net income or (loss) from gaming 9.
n0. Net gain or (loss) on sales of inventory 10.
1. Other revenuve 1.
12. Total revenue. Add lines 1 through 11 12. 2,452,859 2,002,954 -449,905
13. Grants and similar amounts paid 13.
14. Benefils paid to or for members 14.
& [15. Compensation of officers, directors, trustees, etc. 15.
@ f16. Salaries, other compensation, and employee benefits | 16. 1,915,800 1,740,070 -175,730
o [17. Professional fundraising fees 17.
o N18. Other professional fees 18. 20,578 23,758 3,180
W 9. Occupancy, rent, utiities, and maintenance | 19. 72,508 43,711 -28,797
[20. Depreciation and Depletion . . ... ... .. ... ... .[_.20 105,153 91,461 —13,692
21. Other expenses ]2 281,454 246,332 -35.122
22. Total expenses. Add lines 13 through21 | 22 2,395,493 2,145,332 -250,161
23. Excess or (Deficit). Subtract line 22 from line 12 23. 57,366 -142,378 =199 ,744
24. Total exempt revenue | 24 2,452,859 2,002,954 -449,905
@5. Total unrelated revenue 25.
,5 26. Total excludable reverve 26. 2,452,859 2,002,954 -449,905
*g 27. Total assets 27. 2,222,781 2,087,145 -135,636
S 128. Total liabilties 28. 77,759 84,501 6,742
"E 29. Retained earnings - ) o 29. 2,145,022 2,002,644 -142,378
£ B0. Number of voting members of governing body 30. 19 17
O 131. Number of independent voting members of governing body 31. 19 17
B2. Number of employees | 32 170 162
33. Number of volunteers 33.| 158 130




1/23/2015 10:49 AM

10416 Berkeley County Committee
23-7083302

on Aging,
Federal Statements

FYE: 9/30/2014

Description

Form 990, Part IX. Line 24e - All Other Expenses

Equipment Repairs & Maint
Volunteer Awards
Indirect cost allocation

Total

Total Program Management & Fund
Expenses Service General Raising
$ 4,655 $ 3,360 $ 1,295 5
139 139
292,163 -296,429 4,266
g 4,794 4 295,523 8 -294,995 $ 4,266




10416 Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 1/23/2015 10:49 AM
237083302 Federal Statements
FYE: 9/30/2014
Schedule A, Part |l, Line 1(e)
Description Amount

Government Grants or Contributions 5 5,000
Other 57,280
WV Bureau of Senior Services

Cash Contribution 331,369
Potomac Highlands Support Services

Cash Contribution 440,392
Berkeley County Commission

Cash Contribution 55,000
United Way of the Eastern Panhandle,

Cash Contribution 25,832

Total S 914,873
Sch Il, Line 12
Description Amount

Medicaid Payments 5 477,568
Services 685,534
Interest income 6,534

Total

S 1,162,636




